From: Paul V ancourt

To: -
Subject: Fw: Request for information

Date: Wednesday December 22 2021 12:01:39 PM
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EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Hi

As part of my scholarly research into data breaches i was reviewing the below 2 web links from your site which are no longer active. Can you either reinstate these links and let me know when they are live or
send me .pdf copies of the docs to which the links pertain? Any assistance would be greatly appreciated as the info contained in these links is core to my research.

Thanks,

Paul Viancourt
EDBA Candidate
Rollins College

From: Paul Viancourt <paul.viancourt@ncontracts.com>
Sent: Tuesday December 21 20214 26 PM

To: Paul Viancourt <PVIANCOURT@Rollins.edu>
Subject: Request for information

ago.info@vermont.gov
Date Date
Breach/Exposure  Entity Breach Date of
Reported Name Discovered Breach Breach Info Source
2/17/2017 INSPERITY 2/3/2017  2/3/2017 http //ago.vermont.gov/assets/files/Consumer/Security Breach/Insperity%20SBN%20t0%20Consumers.pdf - Link no longer available
LEAF
Commercial
Capital
(subsidiary
of People's
United http //ago.vermont.gov/assets/files/Consumer/Security Breach/LEAF%20Commercial%20Capital %20Inc.%20SBN%20t0%20Consumers.pdf - Link is no longer
2/20/2017 Financial) 2/16/2017 2/16/2017 available

Thanks

Dr. Paul Viancourt, DBA | Director of Training &
Development

Ncontracts | 888-887-9314
paul.viancourt@ncontracts.com | 239-961-2283
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